Department of Planning & Development

Zoning Division
Lee Urban, Director

Marge Schmuckal
Zoning Administrator

CITY OF PORTLAND
October 9, 2003

Stephen Fernald / Old Dog LLC
27 O’Brion St.
Portland, ME 04101

RE: 468 Forest Avenue — 116-A-003 — B2b Zone — permit application #03-0983

Dear Stephen,

This office is in receipt of your withdrawal of your miscellaneous parking appeal for your change
of use from an office use to a restaurant use. Because you have not shown this office the
required number of off-street parking spaces for your proposed use, your permit has been denied.

- If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Very truly yours

W%@ thd
Marge Schfuckal

Zoning Administrator
File
Ce: Tim Q. Ly

468 Forest Avenue
Portland, ME 04101
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